New Mexico
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESTA DISTRICT OFFICE

GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER SALISBURY
Governor Cabinet Secretary
1-15-98

Mr. Harold D. Parrish
Aceco Petroleum

2106 Richey

Artesia, NM. 88210

Re; Shut in wells
Dear Mr. Parrish;

In regard to the following attached list of wells, please
advise the Artesia office of a time frame when we may
expect this work to began.

Please feel free to come by the office to visit with us
concerning this situation.

Yours truly.,
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Tim Gum



